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WRITTEN QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS

SP-16-0237 Animation Services
ANSWERS ARE IN BLUE

E.1. Professional Experience
C. Detail the amount of published animations you have that are 30 seconds or more in length.

Could you clarify what you mean by “detail?” Would you like a detailed list of each 30-second animation we
have done? Or, rather a shorter list of 15-20 of our most successful/high-profile projects along with links for
your review? Our company has been operating for over six years, and we’ve produced hours of animated
content in this time.

See Addendum 1 to the RFQ for E.1.C.

Can companies from Outside USA apply for this? (Like from India, or Canada)

See Addendum 1 to the RFQ for 2.4.H.

Do we need to come over there for meetings?

No. See Section 2—Minimum Requirements of the RFQ.

Can we perform the tasks (related to RFP) outside USA? (Like, from India or Canada)

See Addendum 1 to the RFQ for 2.4.H.

Can we submit the proposals via email?

No. See Submission Deadline For Response and Delivery of Response Documents on Page 1 of the RFQ,
and Section 5, Item 3 of the RFQ.




